
State of Florida 

-M-E-R/I-O-R=A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: JULY 18,2002 
TO: DIVISION OF COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

FROM: BETH KEATING, Staff Counsel 
SERVICES (BAY@ 

RE: D O C K E T  N O .  9 8 0 1 1 9 - T P  - C O M P L A I N T  OF S U P R A  
TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC. 
AGAINST BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR 
VIOLATION OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996; 
P E T I T I O N  F O R  R E S O L U T I O N  O F  D I S P U T E S  A S  T O  
I M P L E M E N T A T I O N  A N D  I N T E R P R E T A T I O N  O F  
I N T E R C O N N E C T I O N ,  R E S A L E  A N D  C O L L O C A T I O N  
AGREEMENTS; AND PETITION FOR EMERGENCY RELIEF. 

CORREXTED 

On October 29, 1999, BellSouth filed confidential responses to Staffs First Set of 
Interrogatories, Nos. 1, 3, 4, and 6. This information is no longer needed by staff 
to process this case. It has not been entered into the hearing record, and therefore, 
Document No. 1333 1-99 may be returned to the company. 


